SPPRA - Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting
Reply all

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2016 12:27 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Muhammad Hanif / Executive |
(Purchase) @ Main Campus

Cc: Procurement Committee; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Syed Fahad Jawed /
Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 2: Approval for General Items for Boys Hostel

Iltem # 2: Approval for General Items for Boys Hostel

Discussion: Purchase Executive briefed the committee on the tender results. The award will be
on itemized basis. M/s Al Waqgad Enterprise is lowest in two items (Sr. 1 & 2) and M/s SI
Enterprise is lowest in 4 items (Sr. 3 to 6).

Decision: The committee approved the award of General Items for Boys Hostel to M/s Al-
Wagqgad and M/s Sl Enterprise on itemized basis.

Attendance:

1. Syed Jehanzeb

2. Syed Fahim uddin
3. Haris Quershi

4. Ahmed Ali Khan
5. Muhammad Hanif

Thank-you,
Syed Jehanzeb



